

From: Charles Lister, HSD1 of Department of Health
To: A. James
Cc: Mike McGovern, HSD1 of Department of Health
Gwen Skinner, HSD1 of Department of Health
Emma De Zoete, HSD2 of Department of Health
Date Posted: 29 September 1999 17:05:13
Date Delivered: 29 September 1999 18:32:21
Date Printed: 30 September 1999 08:20:56
Subject: HCV LITIGATION

Anita - The papers attached to this minute are being sent to you by hand. Since we spoke, I've heard from Pat Hewitt at NBS that Simon Pearl and his Counsel, Nicholas Underhill, met today at that the ECJ issue was probably discussed. If we want to input into this we may therefore need to do so very quickly.

Emma - I'm copying this to you because the questions which the claimant's solicitors want to put to the ECJ refer to body parts as well as blood/blood products (see para 3 of my minute).

Charles

Data file: HCV Lit - Minute to Anita James.doc
Computer: Windows 95 or NT
Updated: Wed 29 Sep 99 17:53
Length: 21k